State of South Carolina

Bepartment of State

@olunhin

3. FRANK THORNTON
SECRETARY OF STATE July 29, 1957

Mrs. hildred G. Arnold
Box 13
Kennesaw, Georgia

Dear Mrs. Arnold:

In accordance'witﬁlyOUr request we have exanined
our land grant recerds and we rind the follow-ng:

Joseph Gladney, 100 acres, Crav., Decembcr 17, 1772

Richard Gladney, 100 acres, July 12, 1771(Crav.)
Thomas Gladney, 100 acres July 12, 1771 (Crave)

J. C. JEFFORDS
DEPUTY SECRETARY OF STATE

We have no record of a grant to Jenette Wilso.. Gladney

or Patrick Gladney.

Copies oi grants may e obtained at a cost of $1e60 eache

We are roturning your mongy ordsr for $6.85.

Yours viry truly,

O e ST

0, Frank Thorntoi:
Secretary of State
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SOUTH CAROLINA ARCHIVES DEPARTMENT
World War Memorial
COLUMBIA I, S. C.

July 30, 1957

Mrs, Mildred G. Arnold
Post Ofice Box 13
Kennesaw, Gcorgia

Dear lirs. frnold:

Your letter of July 25 to the South Carolina Library,
University of South Carolina, has been referred to this
department for reply as the typescript copies of wills
over the state are now in our files,

he wills in which you are interested may be photo-
stated as follows:
Feirfield County Wﬁlls

(Lhomas Gladney Volume 2, Book 8 )
e pages 32=3l} 11,00
{Jane Gladney Volume 2, Rook 1l
R pages ’18220 1.0
Richard Gladney Volume 2, Book 13
pares 22-23 1.20
Jolume 3, Book 19
pages 105-87 1.80
Much Gladney Volume 3, Book 19
pages 1838l 1.20

Yo shall be glad to heve any or all of these photostated
for you upon receipt of your check for the amount guoted.

Sincerely yours,

'y 1, Hutson
Asste to Director
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